From: Burns, Truman L.

Sent: 9/8/2011 11:11:53 AM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: sce seismic

John,

Tried to call but PG&E is too cheap to pay for voicemail for you. SCE wants to meet with
DRA on Sept. 16, they had called in Aug. to talk settlement, but never got back to us; then the

PHC/testimony date was delayed from Aug. 31 to Sept. 30:

9/30/11 A.11-04-006 (PHC) - Application of Southern California Edison Company (U338E) to
11:00 a.m. Recover O&M Costs Associated with the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station Units
ALJ Barnett Nos. 2 and 3 On-going Seismic Program, and New Seismic Research Projects and

Comr Florio Analyses,
And Related Matters:

A.11-05-011
Commission Courtroom, San Francisco

We weren’t anticipating asking for hearings. We are waiting to see what SCE offers on the
16",

Truman L. Burns
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